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d THE CITY OF NEW YORK
 BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD 6

" 1932 Arthur Avenue, Room 403-A, Bronx, NY 10457

Telephone: (718) 579-6990 Fax: (718) 579-6875 Email: Bronxcb6@bronxcb6.org
Honorable Ruben Diaz Jr., Bronx Borough President

MS. EVONNE CAPERS MR. JOHN SANCHEZ
Board Chairperson District Manager
TO: All interested parties.

FROM: Ms. Evonne Capers, Board Chairperson
DATE: Thursday, June 17, 2021

RE: Upcoming Special Community Board Meeting

Please be advised that the special meeting of Bronx Community Board #6 will
be held as follows:

DATE: Wednesday, June 23, 2021

LOCATION: Zoom: Audio and Video Conference
Dial In: (929) 205-6099
Meeting ID: 979 0053 6608
Video: https://zoom.us/j/97900536608

TIME: 6:30 PM

The agenda for the meeting is attached to this notice.
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=" Honorable Ruben Diaz Jr., Bronx Borough President

MS. EVONNE CAPERS MR. JOHN SANCHEZ
Board Chairperson District Manager

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD #6
Special Community Board Meeting Agenda for Wednesday, June 23, 2021

L CALL TO ORDER: Ms. Evonne Capers, Chairperson
I[I. ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE
III. ADOPTIONS OF MOTIONS

IV.  ADJOURNMENT



PROPOSED MOTIONS FOR JUNE 23, 2021
(Motions are subject to change.)

1. A motion to approve the change of title to Community Coordinator

accompanied by the incumbent rate of $62,215 for Community Associate
Carla Leon.

2. Other motions (if any).



